4/29/2020 Mail - Admin-D (LKKAuto) - Outlook

Fw: Request for 3rd party claims survey YQ1403D Claims against SJP6724C || C10006201

Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Wed 29/4/2020 9:09 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Julie Mangubat <julie m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

[ﬂJ 2 attachments (1 MB)
YQ1403D.pdf; SJP6724C.pdf;

Hi Team,
We would like to arrange TP PRS for YQ1403D.

Workshop information:

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 6741 1730

Fax: 6744 5746

Please confirm. Thank you.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
Eivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg
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Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924
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4/29/2020

Mail - Admin-D (LKKAuto) - Outlook

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 April 2020 20:06

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Request for 3rd party claims survey YQ1403D Claims against SJIP6724C | | C10006201

We did like to chose as follow

LKK auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Kindly arrange

Thank with Regard!

Susan Low

Liu's Brother Auto

No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

& 67411730

& 6744 5746

On Apr 28, 2020, at 4:10 PM, Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> wrote:

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 April 2020 16:01

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Request for 3rd party claims survey YQ1403D Claims against SJP6724C

Accident on 20/04/2020 Along Yishun Central Near North Ponit
Involving YQ1403D and SJP6724C

We refer to the above accident and 3rd party claims.

We hereby write to request of 3rd party claims pre-repair inspection for our client’s
vehicle.

Please let us have your single joint expert motor surveyors list (SJE) to conduct a pre-
repair survey of the damage to our client's vehicle jointly with our client/our motor
workshop at No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883
as soon as possible.

Kindly arrange.

Thank you.
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4/29/2020 Mail - Admin-D (LKKAuto) - Outlook

Best Regard!

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 6741 1730

Fax: 6744 5746

Date of Survey:-

Name of Authorise Surveyor:-

Surveyor Email:

Remark :-

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General
(SEA) Services Pte. Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate
(Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and
attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of
Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If
you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived
and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not
the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then delete the email.
Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services
Pte. Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for
the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of
the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to
copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege
have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you
are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then delete the email. Auto
& General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.
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